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MP POWER TRANSMISSION PACKAGE-II LIMITED

House No- 5/1006, Ghadi Chowk Road, Near Nachiketa School, Vijay Nagar, Jabalpur - 482002, MP

CIN: U40100DL2020G0I1368275
Ref: M\P/Pkg II/FEWL/250
To,

Divisional Forest Officer
Gwalior Forest Division, Gwalior.

Mail ID: mpptp2.fc@gmait.com

Phone no- +91 7613500483

Date: 26/08/2022

' versiorfwﬁ1.5684 Ha of forest land in Gwalior forest division for construction of Malanpur 220
¥ Q\&Y%\\E%%%anor 132 kV DCDS Transmission Line. (Forest Proposal - FP/MP/Trans/150916/2022)

Ref: EDS raided by IRO Bhopal vide letter 6-UHYTET 025 /2022—4 Ug3ll dated 17.08.2022 and Principal
Chief Conservator of Forest (Nodal Officer), Bhopal letter 2953 dated 24.08.2022

Sir,

We would like to thank you and your good office for the support rendered to us till date on the above

subject matter.

In reference to our forest diversion proposal for diversion of 1.5684 Ha of forest land in Gwalior forest

division for construction of Malanpur 220 kV - MES Gwalior 132 kV DCDS Transmission Line having
proposal no FP/MP/Trans/150916/2022, IRO Bhopal vide their letter 6-THGE 025 /2022—4 Ugal dated

17.08.2022 has raised EDS. We are hereby providing the compliance report against the same, which is

as below:

SINo EDS/soUghpyvaUr good office

Compliance report

1 No Objecy

n._Certificate of concerned
departments (Raifway, WRD etc.) shall be

Proposed transmission line is crossing NH 44 for
which we have applied for NOC from NHAIL The

scheme as approved by concerned DFO

needs to be submitted.

submitted. application is in process. Application copy and
Undertaking for providing the NOC is attached as

annexure 1.
2 Detail Muck calculation and muck disposal | Muck disposal plan is already submitted along

with the proposal. We are hereby again enclosing

muck disposal pian as annexure 2.

3 Justification for location of the project in
forest land (Countersigned by DFO) needs

to be submitted.

Justification was enclosed in the proposal. We are
hereby again enclosing Project justificaticn along

with 3 alternative route KML as annexure 3.

land not included in proposed diversion
area. However as per google image, this
area seems agriculture land. It needs to be

clarified.

4 Suitability certificate of CA land shall be | Requested to provide the same.
submitted.
5 As per DSS analysis, about 0.53 Ha of forest | AS per Joint site inspection along with your good

office, it was verified that there in no forest other
that area proposed for diversion in our Transmission
line route.

Google image with Compartment boundary and

Route is enclosed as annexure 4.

.
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MP POWER TRANSMISSION PACKAGE-II LIMITED

House No- 5/1006, Ghadi Chowk Road, Near Nachiketa School, Vijay Nagar, Jabalpur - 482002, MP

CIN: U40100DL2020G0i368275 Mail 1D: mpptp2.fc@gmail.com Phone no- +91 7613500483

[6 It is not clear from the proposal that what

iis before and what is after. Proposed

alignment shall be clarified.

The project Malanpur 220 kV - MES Gwalior 132 kV
DCDS Transmission Line is starting from Malanpur
in Bhind District and terminating at new
substation to be constructed in Gwalior. The
complete route alignment KML was already
uploaded in Part I. The same is also marked in SOI

topomap already enclosed with Proposal.

7 Scheme for dwarf/ medicinal plantation

scheme need to be submitted.

Requested to prepare the dwarf/ medicinal
plantation scheme in 3 mtr corridor below each
conductor as trees will be felled in the same as per
MOoEF&CC guidelines. Also 1 approach road need to

be left vacant for Maintenance purpose.

in reference to the above, we request your good office to process the EDS sought by IRO Bhopal, at

the earliest.

Looking forward for your continue support.

Thanking you

Syed Sharique Imamy =57
Associate Manager-%?djeéfé
MP Power Transmission Package Il Limited.

Encl: As stated above.




